# MUNICIPAL ADVISORY COUNCIL

September 6th at 6:00pm, Thursday MOSES-SCHAFFER COMMUNITY CENTER 21565 Steele Peak Drive, Perris, Ca 92570

## **Approved 11/1/18**

- **<u>0.0</u>** CALL TO ORDER: Meeting called to order at 6:05pm by Chair, Faviola Benavente, Renewal of the Pledge of Allegiance.
- **1.0** Roll Call: Faviola Benavente (Chair), Maha Harb (Vice Chair), Diana Martin (Secretary), Willie Moses, Giovanny Aguilar, and Victoria Bella (Alternate #1)-Absent, (Alternate #2 Meadowbrook)- Vacant.
- **2.0 Approval of Minutes:** Diana Martin moved, Giovanny seconded; Vote unanimous to approve.

#### 3.0 Public Safety Updates

**3.1 Riverside County Sheriff's Department** – Captain Dan Anne/ Lt. Kevin Smith.

How are you guys? Good to see you all. Good evening everyone. For our monthly updates. Property one crime we have been very consistent. As you remember last time I was here I told you there was a little spike in July. We are back to normal. We got a few more calls for service last month. Nothing to be alarmed of. Overall, we have been having the same types of calls and reporting. For the month of August we had 5 Veg. fires, 9 other fires, Medical 47, Others 19. So, a total of 80. One of the things I wanted to share with you is social media. I want to make sure you guys call us on something and there are delays and you get frustrated. Please keep calling us so we can keep coming out and documenting what is going on. It helps me have a record and know how to direct resources. So, please be patient with the response time. Report it to your community, but also to us so we can have that information. Our sheriff is here to speak on a couple of issues. Last time I was here, you asked me to invite the sheriff and I did. I got him her, he has a busy schedule. Please contact us and you can get our contact number from the board and Tom. Any questions before I step of?

Diana Martin- Thank you very much for bringing the sheriff today.

#### 3.2 Riverside County Fire Department-Fire Station #9

Absent

#### 3.3 Code Enforcement Office & Transportation – Michelle Cervantes.

Hi everybody. I'm Michelle. I work with both code enforcement and transportation. So, I do have some quick updates for code. The officers have been addressing the cultivation in the area and are out with unit aviation units, identifying the grows out here. There are no cultivations allowed near Good Hope Community Center and Elementary School. They did identify three and they are working with the sheriff on that. They also did a vending operation last week throughout Mead Valley. They did issue a lot of citations to the vendors, flowers, food carts. Those will continue. So, they moved a homeless camp. If someone sees any homeless people or RVs on vacant lots, just give them a call so the code can get out there and address that as soon as possible. I have cards and pens in the back, and it has the main number for Code Enforcement. So, give us a call if you see anything out there. Are there any questions for code?

Jackie McDonnell- There are covered dumping trucks on property.

A. Are the dump trucks full? We will start with code and go from there.

#### Q- What is the ordinance for homeless?

A- As for code we deal with property. They can be on private property. It's illegal to live on someone else's property. You have no business on that property. Some people have 602 letter that means the sheriff can come and move them. If it has no letter that means the code enforcement will let the property owners know. It's a case by case basis. When I received information from the meeting it goes to the supervisor for the district. He will assign it out through the officer in your area. I can follow up with you, please take my number. We can give you an update of where we are in the legal process.

Transportation, we have flyers in the back and we have the app we talked about on your phone. This app does for transportation, for example, I see a sign is knocked down, you can go on our app, fill an application, and take a picture, and it goes right to out transportation department. The app is Monday through Friday from 8:00 to 5:00. If it's not for transportation, you will get a call back and they will let you know where they transferred your information to. It might be code or transportation. Our director wanted me to touch base on getting ready for the raining season. Regarding the sand bags, they are available at the fire station. Keep

in mind, if you will, ¾ of the bag, you want to put it in a truck, not a car. They will not fill them for you, but will show you how to fill them. The properties with water, she wants you to keep them clean and work with your neighbors to run the water off your property. So, I spoke with grading inspector. His number is 951-712-5494 (Garrod Gibbyn) on how to clean natural water course.

### 4.0 New Business

4.1 Community Center Updates – Stephanie Morales, The Grove- Good evening everyone. I'm glad to see all of you. My name is Stephanie Morales. I'm the center director of Moses Schaffer. Last month, we had our senior disco party. It was a great success and we had great fun. The center provided the food. I did the cooking. We played music. Some participants dressed up looking like the 70s. We want to increase our participation. Seniors come and encourage others to come and invite them over. We have free senior lunch Monday through Friday from 12:00 to 1:00. Coffees provided daily. Tuesday and Thursday, Bingo with prizes. We have Hawaiian Luau dancing on Wednesday from 1:00 to 2:00. We want to increase the participation. We want our instructor to stay and not go to another place. For the month of September, next Monday from 1:00 to 2:00, we will have our senior jewelry club. The center provided materials and seniors hang around and learn how to do jewelry. We have an instructor who teaches you to do earrings, bracelets, etc. Next Tuesday, September 11, is SDA Commodity Food Program, for those who are interested. Someone also needs an extra help. It's from 9:00 am to 12:00 pm. We distribute food and anyone is welcome. We also have an additional food program for seniors. You must be sixty to be eligible for the program. The second distribution is held on the last Tuesday of every month. There are calendars in the back. Next, the center will offer free safety coping workshops starting next Wednesday, for anyone who is interested. It's offered through the Whiley Center. They wanted to provide some resources. They will provide safety tips, taking care of yourself, etc. Also, the Whiley Center will provide snacks during the eight sessions. After the eight sessions, you will receive a certificate of completion and a \$20 gift card. The length is 45-1 hour. Those who need extra help can meet with them and they will help you. We are offering free painting classes for kids by a professional instructor on Monday, from 1:30 through 3:30 and all materials are included. Every Thursday of every month, we have a birthday celebration for those who are seniors and would like to participate. The center provides a cake. September 27, we will have a senior nutrition presentation. She read a book to us all about culture before and she told us she will be bringing sticky rice. The information will be in the back. Our Fall Festival, Trunk N Treat, is quickly approaching. We need the community's help to be more involved. You can help by donating candy, setting up during the event. It's a big event, Saturday October 27, from 6:00 to 9:00. Please don't miss out. We will have a pumpkin patch. We will have people park and open

their trunks. Participants will pass out candy from their trunks, decorate their trunks, and music will be playing.

Jackie McDonnell- Thank you

Diana Martin- Can we get the newsletter every month instead of every other month?

A- We will make sure there is a newsletter every month on the table.

#### 4.2 Animal Services- Shirley Rivera

My name is Shirley Rivera. I'm an officer for Riverside County. The stats cover the Goof Hope/Meadowbrook area and a little portion over. In this area, we have two dedicated officers. We sometimes send the third one over, because the area is large. For the month of August, we had 42 calls of investigations of 957, which is animal cruelty calls. We picked up 32 dogs that were strays, picked up 71 dead dogs/animals, impounded 97 animals of various sources. There were 319 totals in the area educated 241 times while the officer took care of the issue. There are 22 investigation bites in the area. Pick up the phone and call us, because you are the eyes and ears for everything. We can educate, issue notice violations. We had 27 notice issues violations. We follow up and see if the animal got the care it needed.

- Q- Has there been any new cases of the exotic New Castle disease?
  - A- There isn't in this area, but there is in Fontana and Riverside. We are testing every dead bird that the officers are impounding. I will leave cards in the back, for the sergeant, and you can always call for any questions.
- Q- During the past 2 years, there were 2 horses hit by cars. What do they do?
  - A- We do respond to any animals that are injured, and we take care of it. Either we get a vet out and we take care of that animal. If the animal is deceased, and we can't lift it in our truck, and it's a weekend, we tag it, post it, and the following day they pick it up. Horses don't have to be tagged, we try to investigate and there is a sheriff on the scene. We try to give as much as we know to the sheriff on the incident. We look at the addresses to see if there have been any prior incidences. We see if they were documented, educated, and licensed. First violation is \$100, second violation is \$200, third violations is \$500, and after that it gets higher. We also do property inspections to make sure the property is secure. If they can't confine the dog on the property, we give paperwork for violation. If you have problems with the neighbor, call us and we will investigate.

**4.3 Riverside Sheriff Department- Stan Sniff-** Good evening everybody. I'm Sheriff Stan Smith and my job is to serve all of you and the other 2.4 million folks who make up Riverside County. Our department has shrunk a little bit. I like to follow up about the social media comments. I hope you are all well aware of it. I'm on social media. Be careful about posing information about yourself. Typically, I'm informing people to be careful one day when they include things about themselves and their movements, indicating you are going to be away from the house, you are inviting a disaster, because some people are preying on that information. The reason I mentioned that tonight, is because in the Fontana area there are sexual assaults where they were stalking people and finding out of they were alone or away from the house. We have seen time and time again where burglaries happen. I'm sure at your station, where Captain Anne and other stations have talked about it too. It's important to be vigilant about what you are doing. So, my advice, is if you are going over for a period or a weekend, post the stuff when you get back. A little bit about myself, I served as a sheriff for 11 years. I've got some 40+ years. Started law enforcement in the mid 70s in the police department. Then went to the sheriff's office in 1979. Since then, I have been posted all over the county various assignments. The county is a big county. It has 7300 square miles. When I moved in the population was 600,00. Today it is 2.4 million. I have had the opportunity to geographically work originally in the Coachella Valley, where I grew up. My family was in the farming business for half a century. I was going into it by accident, and I got hooked to become a law enforcement, serving for 40 years. After my first assignment, I got promoted to different assignments. Geographically, I was posted out in the Temecula area, Banning area, and Riverside area, where I started in the desert. I have great honor in serving under great sheriffs. Going back to Ben Clark, I got an opportunity to learn from great folks ahead of me. It's been a remarkable opportunity. For those who don't understand about my role, there is only 58 of us. Each county has an elected sheriff that serves as a chief law enforcement officer. We have a massive patrol operation. We have 10 patrol stations. It is the county's job to operate the jail system. I have to oversee the jail system. It's all near the courthouses, and its my responsibility to attend the courts and protect each of the 90 courtrooms in our county. I don't do the autopsies, but I have a pathologist to do that. Criminal investigations, etc., are done in my name. The county to our left is San Bernardino. It is double the jail system in Riverside County. 600,000 have put a strain on our public resources. In our county, we have not kept up as our neighbors to the north. This has an impact on our communities that I serve. The police departments cannot do their jobs without adequate jail space. Your jail system books about 50,000 adults. It's very busy. We are under federal court order, if we get filled out we let people out early, and it's a shame to let some out early. One of the things you read in the paper is that you have a great supervisor and that his staff have articulated severe fiscal

challenges over the years. So, every county department got hit. People working Monday through Friday or Monday through Thursday have to downsize. The public service departments got hit hard. All of us are partners in the county government. The sheriff is a constitutional officer that works for all of you just like a district attorney. We work side by side with the board. We also have a responsibility to represent all of you and your interest as our allied agencies. There's always a push back and forth, because our job is to speak the truth to the board. The board has judicial responsibilities to keep its fiscal operations in order. They have had a tough job over the past 2 years. So, it's been tough when you've got more needs than enough funding. All these departments have been hammered dramatically. So, in the past few years I get input. I have to be ready to follow what I was given and not go over what I was allocated. Once I get input it's my job and manager to meet that target and not go over what I was allocated. It's been very painful not only for Captain Anne but for everyone. We all sworn to serve and we are downsized and so those who serve in the military and loose the strength that has a dramatic impact on response time. All of our patrol stations with the budget cuts, as they left we did not replace them one by one. We lost 600 full time positions but we did not lay anyone. It has been a mighty strain in an incorporated area to what the board funds. Cuts were massive. They were 40,000,000 followed by 32,000,000. The board helped me out by not cutting. It was originally 50,000,000. So, the good news is the county is doing a little bit better. They are not out of the woods yet. This year when I briefed the board in June I didn't know what to expect and I got hammered with a deeper cut. We thankfully we had additional money that your supervisor and the other board members put together to fund the jails. There is the new jail that we desperately need. That money was allocated for hiring our departments for deputy sheriffs and correction deputies, and a lot of civilian positions that occupy half of our department. That jail will be ready next winter. As soon as the county gives me the sign that the jail is ready for operation we will do it in phases over several years. The bad news is Captain Anne is no different like others. Most are operating with two deputies on duty. Some cases Dan is Lucky enough to have three. It has been a challenging time for the departments. We get great people like Dan who serve the county, but it's a challenging time. Good news on the hiring of new positions. I have enough money from the board to do it. I will probably take me two years or longer to dig the County Sherriff Departments. Next time you see Supervisor Jeffrey's and the other Supervisor give them Thank you. They are still challenged but they are trying their best. The other Supervisor Jeffries agricultural unincorporated area there is theft. Our station covers a large area. Two deputies are not enough for a big area. There is a big distance for response time. The Supervisor Jeffries brought back to your area and others in additional money given now we can hire additional positions and over time so we can have Hotspot policing, what Dan mentioned. They work

with SWAT captain. We can put reinforcements when the pressure is on two or three. It has been a tough one and the board makes the decisions based on the funding. Those young men and women are hired 1 out of 100. The training center is what creates these police officers. It takes 2-3 months to do the recruiting and testing. It takes 6 months in CA for basic class and the states requires us to do 6 months where the training field officers. They come out of the academy seeing everything black and white, I have been in this for a long time. Law enforcement is not black and white it's gray and using empathy. It takes a year to prepare a new police officer without any experience. We are doing a good job. Those who want to contact Captain Anne we do graduations four times a year. You will see 50 or 60. Hope all of you pray with us that our funding continues. Your department is well managed top to bottom. Not just your local station but the entire department. I've logged 400,000 miles out because I'm out in the field. The conceal weapon permits. If you follow me on Facebook or social media. I shoot competitively even in my advanced age at the local ranges, my own range, the police range. Carry conceal weapon permits are required for anybody in CA. I grew up in the eastern end area and grew to shoot in my dad's backyard. We didn't have people complaining like now although it was illegal then. For those who live in the unincorporated areas in the county you need to have self-defense. It's one thing to have it in your house or business you don't need to have a gun permit or CC permit to own one. However, you do need one if you go in public places or in the roadway. Police chiefs can issue for their residents and the sheriff can issue to any resident in the county. We did have issues when I took office from the older sheriff who was selling all these things with badges. We got all that cleaned up. After that, 9 years ago we had a responsibility to conceal weapons. This county went from 500 permits to 3800 permits. If you are interested to do that it's the right time. Many things have changed. If you carry a weapon or not 98% there are people. Most citizens can qualify for concealed weapons permit. The application is online Pdf.

Diana Martin- With a concealed weapon permit, where can you use it?

A- They are only in the state of CA. For example, Murrieta can issue to city residents but it's only in CA. California does not recognize any other states CCW. The standards are different. In our county it's not hard to get it. In San Diego it's more tough, in LA it's impossible. I can only take care of 2.4 million residents of Riverside County. Our staff is processing 400 at a time. There are agencies who started issuing but it hasn't helped us. Many recognize Murrieta. They charge more than us. They require sight tests, we don't. It's a permit good in the state but not outside the state.

Diana Martin- What can you tell us about the BEN Clark training?

A- It's a good program for women. A person who is brand new and interested in self-defense can start in this program. It can be hard to go in a gun shop. I'm a member in the RNA. Four years ago, we started hosting them. They bring the fire arms, they bring the ammunition for citizens, we do it for the public interest. Once a quarter, we have one coming up on the 15<sup>th</sup>. They have a maximum of 30 students. It's taught by female instructors. There is a lot of interest in CCW in the last 5-6 years by women. Some is self-defense and some are being more assertive. It's all about the change in our society. So, the department has recognized it. I was asked by my friends at the RNA if we could utilize the range to make it possible. Those who can access it on my Facebook. I post it and it fills up fast. RNA of the Inland Empire controls it. It's a four-hour seminar. It's the first step in training. This is the first step for the rest of the journey. I will leave cards, you can email me. All the contact information in on the sheet.

#### 4.4- Riverside County EDA-CDBG-Susana Orozco

Good evening, I'm Cherlyn Simms. I'm here for two things. Susana could not make it this evening so I'm here in her place. The County of Riverside is in the process of pairing the 2019-2024 consolidated plan required by the US Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD). This assessment survey is needed to be obtained from the county residents and other interesting people regarding affordable housing, community, development, etc. and other means of county residents. Our consolidated plan allows us the county to utilize the community development block or CBG and the emergency solutions grant and home investment partnership with funds within the county. I brought cards to day and the cards have the websites to get onto the websites to complete the surveys. I also brought some manual surveys if you prefer this way. Every five years we create a card to send to everyone and to complete this survey and to get the input from the community to know what the needs are. What happens from your input is we create a hierarchy of needs that goes with our application that we put out our NOFA to say funding available and if you are a nonprofit agency or government that would like to apply to funding that it's available and they look at the hierarchy of needs. They can say if what I need fits the hierarchy does it help the community. Your services help the community. Your input is very important and it brings services to the community. I want to give a little bit of the fiscal information regarding our funding for 2018/2019 fiscal year. The county received from HUD for CBG 7.7 million and that is to be used towards over public services activities such as youth programs, child care, senior programs, public facility, and code enforcement. Included in the figure \$520,731 for lake Elsinore who is part of our joint metro city/urban county. In addition, the housing program received 2.49 million. So, to receive these funds and to allocate to non-profit who are going to carry on activities to

help house and stabilize individuals as well as any substance abuse programs. It helps families to get them stabilized quickly. So, I'll move on now to NOFA that has been released of Aug.8<sup>th</sup> and our closing date is Nov. 1<sup>ST</sup> 2018. Our applications are online. If you are interested in applying for funding the website is <a href="www.rivco.ada.org">www.rivco.ada.org</a>. When you go to the website there is a bar to click on to apply for funding. If you or anyone you know has a non-profit in the unincorporated area or needs additional funding for the programs it's a great way to help fund them to help in assisting people. So, before I sit down does anyone have any questions for me or any input to tell me anything. Thank you, I hope you will complete the survey.

#### **5.0 Public Comments –**

**Gerald Katz**: Good evening, I have been trying to find out more and study more about the keeping and enhancing the rural communities and even looking into the basis why some of us like the rural areas. Also understanding what the city people think about us. Specific vocabulary like Tranquility, etc. I'm working on writing a statement how to improve the lifestyle, or we should take advantage of attributes and asset s of open space, diversity, the ability to grow food and raise animals, create agriculture products. Some northern communities are doing this are thriving on rural nature and irrigation. I found there is a committee forming. The American Legion on Monday at 7:00 Sept. 15. How to make rural areas- preserve and enhance. I heard the county has a major General Amendment to the general plan to bring more commerce to have commercial businesses to set up anywhere. We like our small businesses. They are friends. They are not business people. They are part of the community and I want to make sure they are protected. You go to the city every house and businesses are the same. We are so different and we like it because there is diversity. We can talk more than three minutes. The location of the American Legion meeting is at 600 South East St.

# **6.0 Legislative Reports:**

In May I said Katlyn was taking over on some of my meetings to lighten up my load. She came to the last meeting. She actually now moved to Utah. She is no longer with our office and I will be covering these meetings again. I want to start off and tell everyone we have a list of our town halls. These are all in the back with addresses and times and dates. You can grab one, stick it on the fridge, and know when the events are. Moving on to Legislation. Sessions ended on the 31<sup>st</sup> of August and Governor has until Sept. to sign or veto any bill. One of them I wanted to bring to your attention and I did leave legislative in the back is AB3162. It's great we have a lot of sober living homes that are running a little out of control. It's disruptive to the neighborhoods

especially those who want to keep their neighborhoods quiet. This will require sober living homes. So, they have to have over 6 people in them (licensed). There license will be provisional for the first year. It will charge any fees for violation. So, fees will be \$500 for violations. We're happy this will help maintain residential neighborhoods and it provides an extra incentive for companies to comply with the law and care for patients. This one is on the governor's desk waiting for signature. We are very happy and the assembly woman is the co-author of this bill. Moving on I'm sure you heard about the elimination of bail. That was SB10, it eliminates the monetary system of bail and it replaces it with a risk assessment. Unfortunately, this bill just wasn't looked at deep enough before it was passed and they are creating legislation next year to fix the loopholes that were in the version of the bill that passed and was signed into law by the governor. Beginning Oct. 1st 2019 there will not be the monetary bail system in the state of CA. I do have some quotes said by the assembly floor by assembly members. This one says, "I have my concerns and this is not a perfect piece of legislation". Unfortunately, that assembly member voted for the bill and he didn't think it's a good piece of legislation. In which they voted yes. My favorite is it's a crappy bill and it needs many fixes. That member also voted yes. That's when our concerns are legislation is being pulled through because they're afraid they can't push it through again when in reality the bill doesn't have substance and too many loopholes and they just pushed it through. Unfortunately, it was signed into law by the governor. Good news is the water tax SB845 that one would tax residents who use any tap water 85 cents/billing cycle. It will be considered a voluntary tax. It was up to the consumer to opt out of the tax. Many people just pay their bills. So, that was an issue for us how do you address to opt out every billing cycle. That bill did not go through. We might see it next year some fixes to some of the issues we had seen. That's all any questions.

#### 7.0 Good Hope/Meadowbrook MAC Board Member Comments-

Faviola Benavente- Thank you for coming and please invite your neighbors to these meetings. I hope to see you all in November. Thank you.

Diana Martin- My only comments I have now is thanks for coming everyone and for staying. Myself would not have come tonight because I'm a football fan But I came because the community means so much to me.

Willie Moses – I'm happy to see everyone here. Hope you benefited from the information and come back.

Giovanny Aguilar- I want to thank you always and it's a pleasure to see you all here.

Maha Harb- I want to thank you all as well for coming. The speakers always bring such beneficial information, and the community is always ready for questions. You always open our eyes to things we are not aware of. Thank you for coming and hopefully will see you all in November.

#### 8.0 Report from Supervisor Kevin Jefferies' Office

#### 8.1 Thomas C. Ketcham, Legislative Analyst to Supervisor Kevin Jefferies-

Thank you all for hanging around. First thing it's my fault I had them printed and left them on my desk. I will come tomorrow and bring them. If you can get them on email write your e-mail in the back and you will get them. The thing the Supervisor talks about is the lawsuits. So, everyone wants to sue us for something. Millions and millions of dollars are spent on lawsuits which we could be spending on something else (staffing, roads, etc.) It's very important we are trying to reduce the lawsuits but that what each department has to train its people correctly so we don't have to keep paying lawsuits. The other item we did is two weeks ago environmental health. Code enforcement, the DA's Office, and myself went out on Cajalco and highway 74. We stopped at the illegal vendor food locations. There are people out there that are permitted and I encourage you to go and visit these people. They went through the process and paid their permits and did everything they need to be there. If you see food sold out of a trunk, underneath an easy up it's not illegal. So, when people stop and pull up to a corner and start selling and people start buying he/she will continue to come every day. If he opens up and nobody buys anything he will not come back. So, it's important to help those who are legal and not illegal. The fruit vendors who are out there not legal. Street vendors (hats, blankets, etc.) not legal. I drive out on the weekends it's so bad, there is someone sitting selling something. We have business owners in the community who pay a lot of taxes to operate their businesses and it's not fair for them when someone just collects money and doesn't pay taxes to anything. More importantly, for you guys there is an element where you could get sick. If you get sick who are you going to go after. There is nobody. Please be conscious of that. I always bring it up, there is an opening on the board for a Meadowbrook resident. If there is anyone you know who is interested please have them see me. Another big news for the community is we installed new water crossings. That should help. We made the longer and wider so flood water doesn't go into homes. We are starting over Fall Cleanup again. I will put them in the back. We are going to start over Good Hope area and Mead Valley area. We now do our own cleanup by the old landfill. If you guys have stuff pile it on a trailer or get it ready. The park is almost done. We did the final walk through on Wednesday. There are some items the contractor has to fix. We had got hit with vandalism. Two trees got stolen. We had vandalism on the new barbecues and Jungle Jim child area. All I can say is if you are out here and see something not good tell the firefighter or call the

sheriff department. We are in a rural area. I know we are going to spend money to fix things. This is the communities park and I hope everyone keeps an eye. The grand opening will be paired with out Halloween event on October 27<sup>th</sup>. There are benches, gazeboes, solar light, and there will be three street lights put in. A new stop sign was put in over at Marshall and San Jacinto. Be careful when you are driving in the rural community, people drive fast. There were 10 residents sitting in the back. They live on Main St. We had a meeting. I was able to get all the residents together and we are going to be paving that street now. They were here and thanked me. We will be starting paving that street in a month. Mr. Katz you brought the topic about GPA change. It was brought up in the last meeting and nothing is going to change. There is only a few minor corrections and it will move forward. Don't believe everything you see on the internet because it's not true. You are welcome to attend that meeting it's Monday 7:00 p.m. American Legion. I think it's put on by residents. We wanted our planning staff to be there to answer questions correctly. Our staff were uninvited. So, be careful with the information you are going to get. I want to thank the board. They are all volunteers. They don't get paid for being up here. I appreciate your time and efforts. There is so much they do behind the scenes. Thank you for all being here and if anyone has any questions?

# 9.0 Future Agenda Items

Date of proposed next meeting, January 3rd 2018 at 6pm @ Moses-Schaffer Community Center

Adjournment: Giovanny Aguilar moved, Diana Martin seconded, vote unanimous

Meeting adjourned: 7:44 pm, Attendance: 31